From: Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk

Sent: 03 September 2014 08:40

To: David Bradbury

Cc: Robin Thorne; Alan Whyte; slawrence@rydon.co.uk; SOConnor@rydon.co.uk;
Neil@studioe.co.uk; bruce@studioe.co.uk; Terence MclLaughlin;
‘John.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk'

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi David,

Thank you for your email and | note:-

. We are not increasing the high of the existing riser but we are adding two additional floors at low level which were
previously walkways. We understand the existing riser is above the current permitted height of 50 meters, we would
therefore need to discuss the proposed modification and what measures we need to take to gain approval for the
new system.

This sounds like a matter of control rather than a technical question, | have spoken to John Hoban the area
surveyor, who would normally deal with matters on control, and he agreed in this instance with my sending
you this response.

Essentially the building regulations cannot require you to improve the system to serve the existing floors
over 50m.

The regulations only apply to the work being carried out and additionally you must not adversely affect the
existing building.

If this does not answer the question please give me a ring to discuss further.
Regards.

Paul Hanson

Senior Building Control Surveyor (Fire Regulations)
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

T.
M.
E.
W. www.rbkc.gov.uk/buildingcontrol

View the latest video covering the Holland Park School Redevelopment

Building Control media and publications are available by clicking on the following link:- Publications

From: David Bradbury [mailto: DavidBradbury@jswright.co.uk]

Sent: 03 September 2014 08:06

To: Hanson, Paul: PC-BlgCtrl; 'John.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk'

Cc: Robin Thorne; Alan Whyte; Simon Lawrence; Simon O'Connor; Neil@studioe.co.uk; Bruce Sounes; Terence
McLaughlin

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower

Morning Paul,



| sent a message to John Hoban yesterday regarding the dry riser at Grenfell Tower, however I've been informed you
may be the person to speak to regarding fire issues?

Kind regards,

Dave Bradbury
Senior Design Engineer

Tel: I | Fox ' Voo I | cmail: davidbradbury@jswright.co.uk | Web:

www. jswright.co.uk

From: David Bradbury

Sent: 02 September 2014 15:59

To: 'John.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk'

Cc: Terence Mclaughlin; Robin Thorne; Alan Whyte; 'Simon Lawrence'; Simon O'Connor; 'Neil @studioe.co.uk’;
'Bruce Sounes'

Subject: Grenfell Tower

Hi John,

Simon Lawrence from Rydon has passed on your details, I'd like to introduce myself as | am currently working on the
refurbishment of the above mentioned project. We will be carrying out the mechanical and electrical works
associated with the refurbishment.

One of the items | need to discuss with you is the modifications to the existing dry riser. We are not increasing the
high of the existing riser but we are adding two additional floors at low level which were previously walkways. We
understand the existing riser is above the current permitted height of 50 meters, we would therefore need to
discuss the proposed modification and what measures we need to take to gain approval for the new system.

| have tried to call but | understand you are currently out of the office, please call me when you can on the number
below, alternatively | will try calling again tomorrow morning. Thank you.

Kind regards,

Dave Bradbury
Senior Design Engineer

Tel: I | Fox I | Voo | Eai: davidbradbury@ijswright.co.uk | Web:

www. jswright.co.uk
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One of the Leading Mechanical & Plumbing Design & Installation Companies in the UK
Winners of the H&V Award for "Outstanding Contribution to the Industry 2013"

Head Office - J S Wright & Co Ltd, The Atlas Building, 16 Portland Street, Aston, Birmingham, B6 5SRX
London Office - J S Wright & Co Ltd, 1 Northumberland Avenue, London, WC2N SBW Tel: || NN

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of J S Wright & Co Limited and are for the confidential use of the hamed recipient(s) only. They may be legally privileged and
should not be communicated to or relied upon by any person without our express written consent. If you are not an addressee please notify us immediately at mailto:jswright@iswright.co.uk Any
files attached to this email will have been checked with virus detection software before transmission. However, you should carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. J S Wright
& Co Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.

B% Please Consider the Environment before Printing this E-mail

JSWOo) SW00002538/2



Hundreds ofifree or low cost activities and events this summer for the family and young people.

Download Summer in the City http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/summerinthecity
Check out our Ecology events in Holland Park http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/ecology
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The Royal Borough ofiKensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. Ifiyou receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.
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This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Claranet. The

service is powered by MessagelLabs. For more information on a proactive
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit:
http://www.claranet.co.uk




